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Re: Final Appraisal Document — Esketamine for treatment-resistant depression [ID1414]
Thank you for your email of 5 July sent on behalf of the Royal College of Psychiatrists responding to my initial scrutiny views.  This is my final decision on initial scrutiny. 
Ground 2: the recommendation is unreasonable in the light of the evidence submitted to NICE
Appeal point 2.1: The recommendation is unreasonable because of the committee’s approach to “Uncertainty in long term data for modelling”
Already accepted as a valid appeal point limited to whether it was reasonable for the committee to conclude, based on the evidence submitted to it, that esketamine could not be recommended because the ICERs are highly uncertain (see paragraphs 3.36 and 3.41 of the FAD).
Appeal point 2.2 The recommendation is unreasonable because of “Inconsistency between technology assessments in approach to extrapolating evidence to more resistant illness”
Your appeal letter stated:
	“In assessing esketamine as a fourth line drug, the committee judged the evidence of clinical efficacy as being too uncertain, in large part because that evidence was generated in phase 3 trials of its use as a third line drug.   
However, in assessing vortioxetine as a third line drug, the committee judged evidence generated in examining its use as a second line drug as sufficient (TA367): ‘evidence from trials in the first line population was relevant to informing the relative effectiveness of vortioxetine compared with other antidepressants for second and subsequent lines of treatment’.
Further, extrapolations from a lesser evidence base than that used in the assessment of esketamine were made when in order to generate long term models in assessment of Vortioxetine as a third line drug for depression (TA 367).
The vortioxetine FAD accepted that people in stable remission would stop their antidepressant after 2 years.  This was accepted.  The esketamine submission was that 60% would stop at 2 years but was not accepted.”
I dealt with this as a general point in my initial scrutiny letter and then commented on each of the three issues you raise. 
I understand from your response to initial scrutiny that you do not wish to offer further evidence on the first two issues, so for the reasons given in my initial scrutiny letter I will not be referring those to the appeal panel. 
You have however provided more evidence on the final paragraph of the above relating to duration and stopping of maintenance treatment. Thank you for your further comments on this point.  I confirm this issue will be referred to the appeal panel.
So as to assist in preparing for this appeal, I reiterate the point I made at initial scrutiny that there is there is no rule of precedent that a previous FAD must be followed and two different committees taking different approaches does not in itself evidence unreasonableness. I note that in the FAD for Vortioxetine section 3.51 notes that, in most cases, the conclusions about vortioxetine's cost effectiveness depends on which source of efficacy data is chosen rather than the scenario chosen (for example, primary or secondary care setting, length of maintenance treatment). This, for example, may not be the case for esketamine. I therefore expect the focus of this appeal point will be on whether there are material differences between this appraisal and the appraisal of Vortioxetine for treating major depressive episodes (TA367) that suggest a difference in approach in relation to duration and stopping of maintenance treatment and, if so, whether this was reasonable. 
Appeal point 2.3 The recommendation is unreasonable because of the committee “not taking smaller size of treated group into consideration”
I am grateful for your confirmation that you do not wish to offer further evidence on this point.  For the reasons given in my initial scrutiny letter I will not be referring it to the appeal panel.
Conclusion
Therefore the valid appeal points are 2.1 as it relates to whether it was reasonable for the committee to conclude that esketamine could not be recommended because the ICERs are highly uncertain and 2.2 as it relates to duration and stopping of maintenance treatment.
Where there are multiple appellants, NICE shares the valid appeal grounds of each appellant with the other appellants to assist with preparation for the hearing. 
NICE will be in contact with you regarding the administration of the appeal, which will be held orally. 
Yours sincerely

Dr Mark Chakravarty
Lead Non-executive Director for Appeals
National Institute for Health and Care Excellence
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